Request for Qualifying Information-PRSM

Responses to Bidder Questions

(Project Resourcing and Schedule Management)

Updated 01/31/2005 to reflect the addition of questions 96 through 107

1. Question: Does Caltrans expect to replace the existing financial system or interface to it?

Answer: Neither.  Caltrans is developing a download of expenditure data from its accounting system, TRAMS, into an Oracle version 9i database.  TRAMS will not be replaced.  PRSM will obtain actual cost data from the Oracle database rather than directly from TRAMS.

PRSM will interface directly with Staff Central, the Peoplesoft personnel system. It will receive employee data from Staff Central and will pass project data to Staff Central for use in timekeeping.

2. Question: Does Caltrans want the hardware investment estimates to be for the Los Angeles installation or the entire roll out?

Answer: For Los Angeles and the entire rollout.

3. Question: Is Caltrans replacing the Ibids program they currently use with this PRSM project?

Answer: No, iBids bears no relationship to PRSM.  iBids is, or is intended to be, in an internet bidding system for procuring construction contracts.  PRSM is to be a project management system for use in managing the work of the 12,000 employees who work on State Highway projects.

4. Question: Will the PRSM project replace the BEES or CAS system being already used?

Answer: No.  CAS, the Construction Administration System, is used to manage construction contracts.  BEES, the Basic Engineering Estimating System, is for estimating the cost of construction contracts.

5. Question:  Does the statement on page 28 of the PRSM RFQI indicating Caltrans is a PC windows, version 2000/XP based Microsoft Professional suite based department; mean that the Department’s staff has MS Project Professional?
Answer: No.  Microsoft Project is not a Caltrans desktop standard. A few, but not many, Caltrans employees have copies of Microsoft Project.

6. Question:   Is this procurement limited to single product COTS solutions?
Answer:   No this procurement requires a vendor to propose an integrated solution.  Such a solution could be comprised of one or more complimentary COTS software packages along with the system integration capability to make these packages function at Caltrans.

7. Question:   Page 46 of the PRSM RFQI specifies the numbers and types of people to train; what guidance can be provided on training the system’s user community? 

Answer: The probable end user training philosophy revolves [1] using materials that are based on vendor materials and have been adapted to Caltrans; [2] using web based training for timekeeping; and [3] a train-the-trainers approach for project planners and schedulers.

8. Question:  Page 46 of the PRSM RFQI calls for an estimate of support for five years after rollout is complete; clarify the level of support desired? 

Answer: Caltrans is looking for an estimates ranging from [a] a minimal staff needed to maintain the software, perform upgrades and bug fixes as well as support the Caltrans HQ PRSM support group; and [b] a staff that does all of [a] as well as supporting the group in each of District PRSM project management support unit.

9. Question: Page 46 of the PRSM RFQI states the following – “Estimated cost of testing the application in Caltrans District 7 (Los Angeles) and continuing to rollout the application Statewide”. What is the intended scope of the District 7 test and what is Caltrans intended involvement in the rollout?

Answer: A mutual agreement between Caltrans and the selected vendor will decide on the number of projects to be included in the District 7 test.  It will probably not be necessary to include all the District’s projects in the test. 

Caltrans intends to [1] have a HQ based testing and support team; [2] have a person from each district assigned as the District Implementation Manager; and [3] utilize the project management support personnel currently in place at each district to facilitate and expedite the testing and rollout. 

10. Question: Will my firm’s minimum/maximum dollar estimates become public information?

Answer: Caltrans will not name any firm in its report to the Department of Finance.  Firms will be named, “Vendor A”, “Vendor B”, etc.  Bidders will be able to recognize themselves from the data in the report, but will not know the names of the other bidders.  Where necessary, Caltrans will inform key State personnel of the identities of “Vendor A”, “Vendor B”, etc.   All recipients of the information will be informed that the data is strictly confidential.

11. Question: The full text of the Business Requirements, Appendix G of the RFQI, has limited formatting.  Can this be improved?
Answer: A better-formatted version of Appendix G with answers from appropriate bidder questions being added is attached. The text has not changed, but bullets have been added to better delineate ideas.

12. Question: A figure of 12,776 was given as the number of tasks for the projects or an average of 5 tasks per project, this figure seems low.  Does this figure accurately represent the number of tasks for a Caltrans project?

Answer:  On January 25, 2005, XPM had 3,460 projects and 690,224 tasks.  That averages almost 200 tasks per project.  With PRSM, this will at least double, because there will be both a baseline and a current workplan.  If PRSM meets its goal of ease-of-use, employees are likely to plan in greater detail, thereby further increasing the number of tasks.
13. Question: What is the estimate number of GL transactions coming in per month from the TRAMS system?

Answer:  A maximum of 100,000 GL transactions are anticipated per month to come from TRAMS Oracle database not the legacy TRAMS system to PRSM.  

14. Question: There are approx 12000 employees entering Time and Labor transactions per person/week.  What is the average number of projects these people record hours against?  Estimate number of Time and Labor transactions per week?

Answer:  Approximately 12,000 employees entering Time charges each week.  

15. Question: Are the payroll cost actuals interfaced into the PMCS systems from TRAMS or does this information come from Staff Central?

Answer:  All project actual labor charge data is to come from TRAMS Oracle database not the legacy TRAMS system to PRSM.  In addition, actual costs are not recorded in PMCS, and there is no relationship between PMCS and PRSM. 

16. Question: Please define and provide sample of the “SB 45” reports.

Answer: The content and format of a SB 45 reports are standard, as they are needed to adhere to legislation.  The key data fields in the SB 45 reports are contained in the answer to question 25; the other needed fields are used extensively throughout the proposed system, for example District.  Lastly, the State intends to have its staff develop the SB 45 reports.  

17. Question: Please provide a sample of the reports identified

Answer:  This procurement does not intend to have the bidder develop custom reports.  State staff will develop all such reports.
18. Question: Please define what is meant by “expected to provide support for Microsoft Excel and Access and provide an ODBC compliant database”.

Answer:  The proposed COTS based system(s) are to have an ODBC compliant database.  In addition the proposed system is to be able to output reports in a format that is readable by Microsoft Excel.
19. Question: Please define “statewide standards for earned value analysis”.

Answer:  A file named “Proposed Standard Earning Rules.xls” has been loaded onto the Caltrans project management website at http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/projmgmt/prsm_rfqi.htm.  

This shows the Department’s proposed standard earning rule for each WBS element.

20. Question: Please define the existing proven method for extracting data out of XPM and placing it into as ASCII text file.

Answer:  The phrase existing proven method for extracting data out of XPM and placing it into as ASCII text file means that Caltrans has developed over the years a method for extracting data from the XPM database and placing it in a Microsoft Excel format.  The bidder does not have to know anything about the format of the XPM database.
21. Question: The RFQI requirements and RFQI scoring document appear to anticipate a single COTS software package or an integrated COTS solution from a single software vendor.   If the requirements can be fully met with two different COTS products, integrated to work seamlessly, will the State award 100% of the points available for the business requirement response? 

Answer:  Yes.  This procurement is looking for a vendor to propose an integrated solution.  Such a solution could be comprised of one or more complimentary COTS software packages along with the system integration capability to make these packages function at Caltrans.  Thus, two-different but complimentary COTS products, integrated to work seamlessly, would be awarded 100% if they addressed a requirement.
22 Question: The Cost Estimate Appendix E requests information for the cost of systems integration services, including requirements, design, testing, training and system rollout.     The business requirements address COTS software features.    Please provide additional information regarding systems integration requirements and a systems integrator’s role, including but not limited to:

a. How many different CalTrans stakeholders will participate in requirements development?    Who are the stakeholders?  How will different requirements amongst stakeholders be resolved?  

b. How many CalTrans employees will be part of the project team?    What roles will these CalTrans employees play during the implementation? 

c. What governance is anticipated to manage the project?   How will the requirements and design be reviewed and approved? 

d. What schedule is anticipated for the project?    Are there any critical implementation date requirements?

e. Does the scope of work include developing all the system interfaces?     If so, please provide more information regarding each system interface.   

f. Is installation of the hardware anticipated in the systems integration scope?

g. Is installation of the software at the Teale datacenter in scope for the systems integration services?

h. Conversion scripts are required.   Is the actual data conversion in the scope of required systems integration services?   

i. Is implementation of the software on each desktop required within the scope of systems integration services?

j. What scope of training is anticipated?   What are your training objectives?   For example, does the State anticipate train the trainers, in person classroom training, web based training, etc.?   Is training for users only, or should training for technical support personnel be included?

k. Appendix E requests information regarding maintenance.    How many years of maintenance are requested?    What is the required scope of maintenance, for example does the State simply expect software version upgrades, or do you require maintenance for the CalTrans unique configuration, the interfaces, the custom reports, etc?   If maintenance is to include the customized configuration, can CalTrans provide insight into the number of service requests that may be required each year?
Answer:

a. The intent is to resolve these items and provide the needed information in the 
           RFP.

b. The intent is to include a Project Organization chart and the roles and 
     responsibilities of the players in the PSD

c. The RFP will call for [1] an implementation project plan and [2] a Payment 
     Methodology which will identify all deliverable items, the responsibilities of both 
     items and its acceptance criteria.

d. The desire is to complete the implementation in 18 months
e. Yes.  Also see the answer to question 62

f. The installation of the hardware is out of scope.  Also see the answer to question 
    42.
g. The installation of the proposed COTS package(s) is within scope.

h. Yes. Also refer to the answer to question 20.

i. The answer to this question is based on the COTS package(s) the bidder is 
    proposing.  If the bidder is proposing a solution that requires software to be 
    distributed to the desktop then the State will distribute the software once it has 
    been accepted by the State.

j. See the answer to question 7.

j. Five years form the completion of the Implementation Project.  See the answer to 
  question 9.

23. Question: Data requirements are included in several places.   Please provide more detail regarding the relationship of these data field requirements to each other.    

Answer:  The user definable data fields or possibly data fields a COTS product uses itself and their relationship to the entities of Project, Task and Resource are provided below.  Additional details in this area will be provided in the RFP.

	The State’s Data Fields
	BR & Field Relationship

	1. BASELINE AMOUNT PERMITS AND ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES SUPPORT

2. BASELINE AMOUNT PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATES SUPPORT

3. BASELINE AMOUNT RIGHT OF WAY SUPPORT

4. BASELINE AMOUNT CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT

5. BASELINE AMOUNT RIGHT OF WAY CAPITAL 

6. BASELINE AMOUNT CONSTRUCTION CAPITAL

7. FUTURE ESTIMATED AMOUNT PERMITS AND ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES SUPPORT

8. FUTURE ESTIMATED AMOUNT PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATES SUPPORT

9. FUTURE ESTIMATED AMOUNT RIGHT OF WAY SUPPORT

10. FUTURE ESTIMATED AMOUNT CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT

11. FUTURE ESTIMATED AMOUNT RIGHT OF WAY CAPITAL 

12. FUTURE ESTIMATED AMOUNT CONSTRUCTION CAPITAL

13. EXPENDITURES TO DATE PERMITS AND ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES SUPPORT

14. EXPENDITURES TO DATE PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATES SUPPORT

15. EXPENDITURES TO DATE RIGHT OF WAY SUPPORT

16. EXPENDITURES TO DATE CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT
17. EXPENDITURES TO DATE RIGHT OF WAY CAPITAL

18. EXPENDITURES TO DATE CONSTRUCTION CAPITAL
19. PROGRAMMED AMOUNT PERMITS AND ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES SUPPORT
20. PROGRAMMED AMOUNT PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATES SUPPORT
21. PROGRAMMED AMOUNT RIGHT OF WAY SUPPORT

22. PROGRAMMED AMOUNT CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT

23. PROGRAMMED AMOUNT RIGHT OF WAY CAPITAL 

24. PROGRAMMED AMOUNT CONSTRUCTION CAPITAL
	BR 1 & 5 Related

1 to 1 with Project

	25. DISTRICT EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION
	BR 25 Related

n to 1 with Project

	26. COUNTY

27. STATE ROUTE

28. POST MILE PREFIX

29. FROM POST MILE PREFIX 

30. FROM POST MILE

31. FROM POST MILE SUFFIX

32. TO POST MILE PREFIX

33. TO POST MILE 

34. TO POST MILE SUFFIX
	BR 73 Related

1 to 1 with Project

	35. PROJECT IS OPEN FOR CHARGING
	BR 32 Related

1 to 1 with Project

	36. SOURCE DISTRICT

37. CHARGE DISTRICT
	BR 11 Related

1 to n Project

	38. PROJECT NUMBER
	BR 1 & 5 Related

1 to n Project

	39. BASELINE DELIVERY PLAN CODE
	BR 15 Related

1 to n Project

	40. FEDERAL AID ELIGIBILITY
	BR 33 Related

1 to n Project

	41. SUB JOB

42. SPECIAL DESIGNATION

43. ACTIVITY CODE

44. MANAGEMENT SYSTEM ACTIVITY
	BR 33 Related

1 to n Project Task

	45. PROJECT TASK ID

46. DATE & TIME OF ENTRY

47. TASK MANAGER ID

48. TASK MANAGER RESOURCE ESTIMATE

49. PROJECT TASK’S RESOURCE ASSIGNED HOURS
	BR 13 Related

n to 1 Project Task

	50. SOURCE UNIT

51. SUPERVISOR’S EMPLOYEE ID
	BR 33 Related

1 to 1 with Resource

	52. PERSON YEAR HOURS
	BR 76 Related




24. Question:  The RFQI mentions that several districts have deployed unique tools to augment their scheduling and resource management efforts.    Will migration of these tools and the data be part of the project scope?     
Answer:  No migration of these tools and their data is needed.  All of each District’s projects reside in the XPM database as well as in other tools.  Thus, the conversion of the XPM project data encompasses all of the data that PRSM is concerned with.  If a District wishes to continue to use these tools, the Districts will download the data that they need from PRSM, using the tools discussed in question 18.
25. Question: The Bidder Selection section of the RFQI suggests that vendors may be invited to submit more than one proposal or may be invited to propose more than one product suite.    Typically when a systems integrator provides a response to an RFP, we make a commitment to meet the requirements with the software/services we propose.    Is the State planning to make a software selection separately from the systems integration services and then go out to bid for the systems integration?   Please clarify what is anticipated from the vendor if the State adjusts our proposed solution by replacing the product bid with another software product.

Answer:  The State is not planning to make a software selection separately from the systems integration services.  This procurement requires a bidder to propose a minimum of integrated solution.  Such a solution could be comprised of one or more complimentary COTS software packages along with the system integration capability to make these packages function at Caltrans.  The State is not planning to suggest or dictate a bidder replace their bid software product with another.

The State will not adjust any Vendor’s proposed solution. If it finds that a Vendor has overstated it’s product’s capability, the State will adjust that product’s score.  This could cause the Vendor to drop out of the top six.  If this happens, the product of the new sixth-placed Vendor will be considered. Only the top six Vendors will receive an RFP.
26. Question: Will all vendor questions and answers regarding RFQI be published to all interested vendors?

Answer:

Yes

27. Question: Is it Caltrans sole discretion to determine what is "material" with respect to deficient responses or do the bidders have an opportunity to determine these.

Answer:  DGS needs to respond to this one.
28. Question: Has it been determined that a performance bond will be required?

Answer:

Yes.  Refer to the RFQI’s page 34; section C Bid Phase – 50%.

29. Question: If so, has the value of the performance bond be set at 50% of the contract value?

Answer: The performance bond will be 50% of the contract value
30. Question: If not, when will this determination be made and when will it be communicated to bidders?

Answer: A performance bond of 50% of the awarded contract amount.

31. Question: What are the "other security documents" that are acceptable to Caltrans in lieu of a performance bond?

Answer:  DGS needs to respond to this one.
32. Question: Can a joint venture submit a bid as a single bidder?

Answer:  Yes but one of the bidders must take on the role of the prime.
33. Question: If there is a joint bid, can one of the bidders later submit a bid in on its own?

Answer:  Each bid can have only one prime vendor.  The State will not contractually deal with multiple vendors associated with a single bid.  However, any single vendor can participate in multiple bids.

Only the prime associated with the top six bids will receive an RFP.

34. Question: If a contract is awarded to joint Bidders, will Caltrans allow a subcontracting relationship with one of the joint Bidders as the Prime Contractor, without the other as a subcontractor to the Prime being directly liable under contract to Caltrans?

Answer:  DGS needs to respond to this one.
35. Question: If a single Bidder is awarded a contract, can it then subcontract part of the work?  If allowed, please confirm that this situation will not require "One indivisible" contract among the Prime contractor (bidder), the subcontractor and Caltrans since the bid was not submitted jointly.

Answer:  Bidders may subcontract part of the work.  The contract would be with the prime contractor, which would be solely responsible for the successful performance of the work.
36. Question: Can a Bidder claim an exception to the disclosure of its financials and pricing, if submitted as part of the proposal and marked "confidential", pursuant to California Government Code Section 6254.12 (California Public Records Act)?

Answer:  DGS needs to respond to this one.
37. Question: Has Caltrans define specific requirements for the integration to Staff Central and is this integration work considered part of the scope?

Answer:  PRSM will receive personnel information from Staff Central and will transmit work assignments to Staff Central for use in timekeeping.  The PRSM contract will include the modification of the Staff Central Timesheet to accommodate these work assignments.  Refer to the answer to question 63 for additional detail.

38. Question: Will external parties have access to the COTS application and what is the anticipated number of users?

Answer:  Under the present contract, only State employees at Caltrans and the Teale Data Center will have access to PRSM.  It is possible the PRSM could later be expanded to accommodate contract employees, but this possible expansion is outside the scope of the present contract.
39. Question: Will the Teale Data Center provide the necessary hardware and installation or will the COTS vendor need to provide?

Answer:  It is anticipated that the Teale Data Center will purchase and install the hardware that the bidder has proposed and accepted by the State under a separate contract.  The cost of this hardware will be borne by the PRSM budget, and the RFQI asks Vendors to estimate what this cost would be to accommodate their software.
40. Question: What other systems will the PRSM system be required to integrate to and have the specific requirements been established?

Answer: PRSM will integrate with the following two systems:

A. An Oracle 9i Database containing actual costs downloaded from the legacy TRAMS.  PRSM will receive actual cost data, valid EAs, labor hours, from this reporting database. This will be a one-way transfer of data from the Oracle database to PRSM.

B. Staff Central.  Integration with Staff Central is described in Business Requirements #94 and #65.  PRSM will receive personnel information from Staff Central and will transmit work assignments to Staff Central for use in timekeeping.  The PRSM contract will include the modification of the Staff Central Timesheet to accommodate these work assignments.

41. Question: What are the specific LDAP requirements?

Answer:  The State’s implementation of Lightweight Directory Access Protocol (LDAP) is CTPASS.  Using LDAP, PRSM would be another application available through the CTPASS single logon system.  Additional details on this will be in the RFP.
42. Question: Historically has the State purchased in a concurrent or named user model?

Answer:  The preferred method is concurrent user.
43. Question: Will bidders have the opportunity for a questions during the RFP phase?

Answer:  Yes
44. Question: Will DGS negotiate with the vendor after the final bid?

Answer:  The State hopes to have an RFP that is sufficiently complete that post-bid negotiation is not needed.

45. Question: Will vendor scripts be provided for the demonstration phase?

Answer:  Yes
46. Question: How is the vendor to comment on the percentage if under 100%.  For example, if the response is 75% where should we make the comments within the template with high/low costs?

Answer:

Each business requirement not rated at 100% should be detailed in the following table and provided with the Bidder’s RFQI cost estimates.

	
BR #
	
Comment on what Is Needed
	Minimum Credible Cost
	Maximum Credible Cost

	
	 
	
	

	
	
	
	


47. Question: Please confirm that the corporate officer is required to sign this statement on behalf of the corporation, and not as an individual.  If so, can the signature block include language such as "By" or "For" to reflect this intent?

Answer:  DGS needs to respond to this one.
48. Question: Is Caltrans looking to have training and implementation cost broken out at the district level?

Answer:  No
49. Question: Should the SB45 output reports be static or real time?

Answer:  No real time reports are required.
50. Question: For the planned cost at a loaded rate, is this rate loaded from another system or will the PRSM system required to perform complex burdening.  If the loaded rate is it coming from another system will real-time integration be required?

Answer: A file named Loaded_Rates_2004-05.xls has been loaded onto the Caltrans project management website at http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/projmgmt/prsm_rfqi.htm.  This shows the Department’s current loaded labor cost rates.  These rates have three components:  personal services (salaries and benefits); indirect costs; and other operating expenses.  Given estimates of labor hours, PRSM is expected to calculate the loaded estimated dollar costs.  The rates are generally updated once a year.
51. Question: Please define the Industry Standards for Earned Value that are referenced in question 4?

Answer:  A file named “Proposed Standard Earning Rules.xls” has been loaded onto the Caltrans project management website at http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/projmgmt/prsm_rfqi.htm.  This shows the Department’s proposed standard earning rule for each WBS element (duplicate of a previous answer).
52. Question: For the HQ reports that are referenced in question 5, what is the frequency of the report that will satisfy the "as of" point in time requirement.  What is the interval of "as of"?

Answer:  The shortest “as of” interval coincides with the weekly timekeeping interval.  
53. Question: For the HQ reports that are referenced in question 5, if security access can isolate the users access can these report be run against the core database.  Is there a requirement that is mandating a separate database?

Answer: No.  There is no requirement mandating a separate database.
54. Question: Is the creation, maintenance of the multi dimensional cubes a requirement of the vendor?

Answer:  The creation and maintenance of multi dimensional cubes is not a requirement of this project.
55. Question:  Does the COTS system need to store the resource history?

Answer:  The proposed system does not have to store resource history
56. Question: Please define Statewide standard earning rules?

Answer: A file named “Proposed Standard Earning Rules.xls” has been loaded onto the Caltrans project management website at http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/projmgmt/prsm_rfqi.htm.  This shows the Department’s proposed standard earning rule for each WBS element (duplicate of two previous answers).
57. Question: Will the software vendor be responsible for the data integrity and transformations in the TRAMS and/ or Staff Central system?

Answer:  No.
58. Question: Is the conversion of the XPM data expected to be accomplished against the same version of the COTS product?

Answer:  This answer to this question is a vendor proposal responsibility.

59. Question: Will the required validation be directly against the TRAMS database or against a flat file produced from the Oracle database?

Answer: There will be a one-way transfer of data from the Oracle database to PRSM.  
60. Question: Will the Staff Central integrators be responsible for any integration efforts related to this requirement?

Answer: The PRSM Vendor will need to work cooperatively with the Staff Central Team.  That team will assist and advise the PRSM Vendor.  The Staff Central Project Manager will need to approve the PRSM Vendor’s workplan where it affects Staff Central.  As normal, the Staff Central modifications will be made in a test environment and will not go live until they are approved by the Staff Central Project Manager.

The process for acceptance of any deliverable item is to be specified in the Payment Methodology an RFP item.  Also see the answers to questions 74 and 76.

61. Question: Will the Staff Central or the PRSM system be responsible for notifying the project manager and responsible task manager?

Answer:  Staff Central has the capability of doing these notifications.  Bidders may propose to use this capability, or may make other proposals.
62. Question: If the vendors are required to develop this integration, will the integration points be made against the PeopleSoft database or directly to the portal?

Answer:  Caltrans does not have any specific requirements. Bidders should propose whatever alternative they believe to be best.
63. Question: Based upon our assumption that the Staff Central database will rely upon the PeopleSoft database, what is the anticipated data flow of PRSM data to the Staff Central.  Please provide an architecture and data flow diagram.

Answer: PRSM will receive from Staff Central: 

· Employee Name, 

· Employee ID number, 

· Employee’s Supervisor Name, 

· Employee’s Supervisor ID number, 

· Employee’s Source District and 

· Employee’s Source Unit (also called “Cost Center”).

PRSM will transmit to Staff Central: Planned hours and hours recorded to date for each combination of WBS element and Source District/Source Unit.  The WBS takes the form of Charge District, Expenditure Authorization, Activity Code and Management System Activity code. Additional fields that would be transmitted, along with the WBS, are Sub Job, Special Designation, and Federal Aid Eligibility. The export is also expected to include the English title of each data element (e.g., Charge District 07with Expenditure Authorization 012301 = “Design of Camarillo Grade Truck Lane.” Activity Code 100 = “Project Management”.)  

64. Question: Will the approval of time sheet data done in the Staff Central system?

Answer: Yes.
65. Question: The figure of 12,000 users contradicts with the figures on page 32 that states "software license for scheduling and resource 800 users" and BR#77 where it states 450 project management resourcing and scheduling users. Which figure should we assume for pricing? What is the exact user count that should be used for software license estimates and training configurations.  What is the anticipated total number of project managers and the total number of project contributors or others that might have project specific duties?

Answer:

RFQI page 27, Figure 7 indicates there are 209 project managers and 240 support staff personnel rounded up to 450 project management resourcing and scheduling users as is specified in BR 77.  The 800 number referred to on page 32 is from the PRSM FSR and it has been subsequently reduced.

It is 12,000 timesheet users per BR 64.

66. Question: Will Caltrans provide a complete list of the expected user defined fields?

Answer:  Yes.  Refer to the answer to question 23.  Additional detail will be provided in the RFP.

67. Question: What is the user and software licensing requirement?

Answer:  Refer to the answer to question 65
68. Question: Under District Administrator, what is meant by modifies repository options?

Answer:  The phrase “modifies repository options” in BR 78 is deleted.
69. Question: Please clarify the difference between resource category and resource type.

Answer: Each Resource Category includes several Resource Types.  Resource Types are also sometimes called “Project Roles.”  If “Design” is a Resource Category, some Resource Types (or Project Roles) might include Project Engineer, Drainage Design Engineer, Bridge Design Engineer, etc.

70. Question: For this procurement is the preferred model to work direct with the software developer or through a System Integrator?

Answer: The State has no preference.  Bidders should propose the approach that they believe would work best.
71. Question: Will there be a period of performance and acceptance for interfaces and adaptation?  What is the period of time that the vendor will be responsible for warranty of professional services?

Answer:  Yes, there will be a period of performance and acceptance for interfaces and adaptation of the proposed COTS software package(s).  
The period of time that a bidder will be responsible for warranty of professional services will be finalized in a payment methodology.  Such a methodology will involve the identification of discrete deliverable items that will be turned over and accepted within a timeframe agreed to in the PRSM Project’s Implementation Plan. 

72. Question: If qualified bids exceed budget, will there be an opportunity to reduce scope or will the entire project be cancelled or will additional funds be sought?

Answer: It is anticipated that the Qualifying Information provided by the Bidders will be sufficient to project whether PRSM might exceed its budget.  If this appears to be the case, Caltrans will notify the Department of Finance and negotiate a solution.  Complete cancellation is unlikely, because PRSM is needed for the management of a program with an annual cost of more than $1 Billion.
73. Question: What is the standard payment terms for the State?

Answer:  It is anticipated that the RFP will include some lump-sum items and some unit price items.  The Prompt Payment Act requires that invoices be paid within 45 days of receipt.  The State pays interest penalties if the 45 days are exceeded.

74. Question: What is the payment method for software and services?

Answer:  The project will ultimately require a payment methodology.  See the answer to question 71.
75. Question: What items must appear on an invoice for it to be considered "accurate"?

Answer: These will be specified in the RFP. It is anticipated that the RFP will include some lump-sum items and some unit price items.
76. Question: Does the stated acceptance apply to COTS and services?  What is the guideline and or schedule that will be used for this project?

Answer:  See the answer to question 71.
77. Question: If a vendors response is rejected will there be notice or reason given?

Answer: The six highest-scoring Vendors will receive an RFP.  The proposal evaluation criteria will be specified in the RFP.
78. Question: Is Caltrans looking for Ad Hoc reporting within the proposed system or in a third party reporting tool?

Answer: The State has no preference.  Bidders should propose the approach that they believe would work best.
79. Question: Is the goal to have time reporting and status of the project to be a direct feed or entered manually?

Answer: Time reporting is performed by employees weekly in Staff Central.  Project Managers and Functional Managers will enter the start and end dates of activities manually.
80. Question: What types of Service Level Agreements will be imposed. Will the State provide copies with the RFP?

Answer:  Service Level Agreement requirements will be provided in the RFP.
81. Question: For this procurement is the preferred model to work direct with the software developer or through a System Integrator?

This is an exact duplicate of question 70 

Answer:  See the answer to question 70.

82. Question: Should the vendor plan to import/convert data from other stand-alone systems, such as those built in excel, access, MS project? If so, how many? Only importing data from XPM is mentioned in the RFQI.

Answer:  See the answer to question 24.
83. Question: Please clarify if references are to be from application vendors only, or will you accept references from implementation vendors as well? If an application vendor and integration vendor are submitting a response together, should the limit be three between both vendors, or do you want three from each vendor?  

Answer: The references should have implemented the proposed software packages.  They will be asked about how that software is functioning in their firms.
84. Question: Does Caltrans have an enterprise license for Oracle, or should Oracle license fees be incorporated as part of the software cost estimates?

Answer:  The State has the Oracle licenses.
85. Question: Can one implementation vendor submit separate bids with different software products?

Answer: Yes.  If this happens, the Vendor will count as only one of the six Vendors that will receive an RFP.  A Vendor could be invited to submit more than one proposal, for different software products.
86. Question: Number of user for the PRSM solution has been discussed in multiple places throughout the RFQI. For instance, there are references to number of users in Appendix E (training costs estimate), Section VI Objective #8 and Objective #10, Business Requirements # 64 and 77. For instance, FR 45 in Objective # 10 says that there are 800 scheduling and resources users. How does this relate to Appendix E? Can the State please clarify the following:

· Total Number users

· Number of Project Management users (e.g., scheduling, schedule analysis, variance reports, analytical users, etc.)

i. Heavy users – Uses system daily to conduct project management

ii. Light Users – Use system periodically for short periods of time to do data entry

Casual / Executive User – Uses system occasionally to run reports
Answer:  Refer to the answer to question 65

87. Question: Number of timesheet user?

Answer:  Refer to the answer to question 65

88. Question: Are timesheet users Caltrans employees?

Answer:  Yes

89. Question: Are ongoing software maintenance costs included in the initial procurement and part of the initial budget?

Answer:  Ongoing software maintenance costs are accounted for in this project as follows – all of the software maintenance cost associated with the implementation project plus one full year of operation after project completion.

90. Question: Could you please clarify how the sealed cover for Vendors response to the RFQI should be submitted to be compliant? On page 11, Section C, subsection 3, item f, it states the sealed cover must be marked "FINAL RESPONSE - Bidder Pre-Qualification Phase for RFQI PRSM" and "CONFIDENTIAL.” Page 35, Section 8, subsection 8, states material must be clearly labeled "RFQI-PRSM Vendor Qualifying Information" and include the Vendor's name on the outside of the package.
Answer:  DGS needs to respond to this one.

91.  In anticipation of the upcoming demonstration phase, is it possible to receive sample data for the following items?

a. Organization Breakdown Structure (OBS)

b. Sample SB45 reports

c. Sample project plan(s)

d. EA Codes

Answer:  These will be provided to the top six vendors by February 11, for use in the demonstrations.  They are not yet available. 

92.  Will Caltrans use PRSM for project time entry, the data from which will then be exported to the Staff Central timekeeping system?

Answer:  No.  PRSM will pass project data to Staff Central.  PRSM will enhance, but not replace, the Staff Central weekly time entry screen.

93. BR#16 refers to multi-dimensional cubes used by HQ Workload staff. Are these OLAP cubes and if so what application is currently being used, or can the vendor supply their own?  

Answer:  No application is currently in use.  Bidders should propose whatever tools they believe will provide the best value.

94.  BR#28 mentions the calculation of earned value according to statewide rules. Can we receive a copy of these rules?

Answer:  A file named “Proposed Standard Earning Rules.xls” has been loaded onto the Caltrans project management website at http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/projmgmt/prsm_rfqi.htm.  This shows the Department’s proposed standard earning rule for each WBS element.

95.  BR#74 – It appears that the last sentence has been cut off. Should there have been a complete list of required fields?

Answer: 
No.  A complete list of fields will be provided in the RFP.

96 . The scope of the projects and data to be managed in PRSM is not clear.  Can you provide clarification to the following:

a) Are the projects to be tracked in PRSM all capital projects?

b) Are they all tracked at the capital project versus programmed project level?

c) Is the scope of resources to be tracked limited to human resources or does it include other resources, such as office supplies, equipment, etc.?

d) Are Local Agency managed projects in the scope of PRSM? 

e) Are Local Agency resources in the scope of PRSM? 

Answer:  
a. Yes.  A “Capital Project” here refers to a planned improvement to the State Highway system.

b. Projects included within PRSM will be all those that have been programmed (funded) and all those planned to be programmed.

We will track planned work and costs on capital projects versus actual work and costs on capital projects.  The RFQI makes several references to “Programmed (active) projects”.  “Programmed (active) projects” here refers to capital projects that have approved funding.

c. At this stage, PRSM will be used to plan all human resources (State employees and consultants) and to compare planned versus actual costs for State employee human resources.  Tracking actual consultant costs and other planned or actual costs is outside the scope of the PRSM contract.

d. Only to the extent that they involve planned or actual State employee human resources.

e. Only if the Local Agency is serving as a consultant to Caltrans.

97. PRSM Objective #1 is to meet the reporting requirements of SB 45 for 100% of the STIP projects.  Business Requirement #1 states the proposed COTS based system is expected to create “SB 45” reports for each project in the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP).  Can you provide clarification to the following:

a) How can we determine if a project is in STIP?  Is this just a subset of the capital projects?
b) The Value Analysis Report provides clarification of this requirement.  The Value Analysis Report recommended changing this objective to be more specific (i.e., Meet reporting requirements for state employee labor costs on state highway project components where the Department is the Implementing Agency).  Why was this change not reflected in the RFQI?  Is the assessment/clarification of this requirement in the Value Analysis Report correct?

c) In the Value Analysis Report, page 35, it states  “The SB45 Reports described in the PRSM functional requirement 1 will compare the baseline plan to the actual costs in TRAMS.  Both PRSM and TRAMS will be working solely with capital projects.” Is this accurate?

d) How do the “actual costs” referenced in this statement get in to TRAMS?  How will these costs be provided to PRSM?

e) Can we get a sample SB 45 report?

Answer:  
The question is incorrect.  PRSM Objective #1 is, “Meet the reporting requirements of SB 45 for 100% of the State employee labor costs on STIP State Highway projects components where the Department is Implementing Agency.” (See page 10 of the Value Analysis Report.)

a. All references to the STIP in the RFQI refer to a subset of the capital projects.  The proposed COTS-based system does not have to identify STIP projects as this is an input.

b. Section VI of the RFQI begins by explaining how Business Requirements are more detailed breakdowns of Functional Requirements, which are more detailed breakdowns of Objectives, which are more detailed breakdowns of Problems.  It would be extremely cumbersome to repeat the full text of each Functional Requirement, Objectives, and Problem statement in the text of each Business Requirement.

c. Yes.

d. Actual costs are entered into TRAMS from several sources.  State employee labor is transmitted from Staff Central.  Construction capital costs are transferred from the Construction Administration System.  Other costs are entered by hand from Receiving Records, Travel Expense Claims, etc.  Caltrans is developing a download of expenditure data from TRAMS into an Oracle version 9i database.  PRSM will obtain actual cost data from that Oracle database rather than directly from TRAMS.

e. See the Answer to Question #16.

98. The relationship between PRSM, TRAMS and Staff Central is not clear.  Can you provide clarification to the following:

a) On page 29 of the RFQI it states that PRSM will enhance, but not replace, the Staff Central weekly time entry screen for employees and the supervisor time approval screen.   In support of this, the Value Analysis report on page 11 recommended that PRSM not introduce a new timesheet but rather modify Staff Central.  As such, it they suggests changing functional requirement 33 to state “Import timesheet information.”  That change is not reflected in the RFQI.  Why?

b) What system will print timesheets?

c) In what system will users record the expenditure of time?

d) What role does TRAMS play in terms of tracking labor costs?

e) If modifications are required to Staff Central, who will be responsible for these modifications?
Answer:  
a. The change is reflected in the RFQI.  See Business Requirements 33, 63, 65, 91 and 94.  The former Business Requirements now marked, “Deleted during Value Analysis” were the specifications for a new timesheet that will no longer be built.

b. If timesheets are to be printed, they will be from Staff Central.

c. Staff Central.

d. Staff Central transmits labor hours and costs to TRAMS. TRAMS is the sole official source of labor hours and costs.

e. The PRSM contract will include the modification of the Staff Central Timesheet.

99.  Business Requirement # 11 states the proposed COTS system’s planning and scheduling module is expected to allow for each WBS element on a project to be assigned to a Task Manager, who is responsible for the management of that WBS element.  Can you clarify what is meant by “management of that WBS element”.  What do you expect that Task Manager to be able to do with the WBS?

Answer:  
The Task Manager is responsible for completing a particular WBS element to the required scope on time and within budget.  Task Managers may divide their assigned WBS elements into more detailed WBS elements and assign those WBS elements to lower-level Task Managers.  If unable to meet their commitments, Task Managers may request schedule or cost changes from higher-level Task Managers.  The Project Manager is the highest level “Task Manager” (with overall responsibility for completing the project to the required scope on time and within budget).

100. Business Requirement #25 states “The proposed COTS based system is expected to accept information from the Department’s accounting system (TRAMS) in order for accurate cost account charges by resources working on projects.  That is the District and Expenditure Authorization (EA) portions of the accounting’s system’s table of valid EA codes must be loaded into PRSM from a batch file and subsequently updated on a periodic basis.”  Storing the information in PRSM will not be difficult.  Can you clarify how this will result in “accurate cost account charges by resources working on projects”?  Does PRSM then need to feed this information back to TRAMS?

Answer:  
TRAMS data will reach PRSM from an Oracle 9i Database containing actual costs downloaded from the legacy TRAMS.  This will be a one-way transfer of data from the Oracle database to PRSM.

101. Business Requirement #74 seems to have been cut off.  Can we get the entire requirement? 

Answer:  
The phase “For a complete list of the expected fields” should have been deleted.

102. Can you clarify the number of users and their planned use of the PRSM system such that we can estimate the license cost?  Business Requirement #77 states the proposed COTS based system will have 450 project management resourcing and scheduling users.  Functional Requirement 45 states there will be 800 scheduling and resource users.  Business Requirement # 64 states the proposed COTS based system is expected to accommodate more than 12,000 users. 

Answer:  See the Answer to Question #65. RFQI page 27, Figure 7 indicates there are 209 project managers and 240 support staff personnel rounded up to 450 project management resourcing and scheduling users as is specified in BR 77.  The 800 number referred to on page 32 is from the PRSM FSR and it has been subsequently reduced.

There will be 12,000 timesheet users entering project time in Staff Central, per BR 64.

103.  The Value Analysis Report recommended a Phase 1 of PRSM that would provide all the TRAMS information needed by PRSM.  What is the status of Phase 1?  Does it include the EA information?

Answer:  
As stated in the RFQI, Caltrans is developing a download of expenditure data from TRAMS into an Oracle version 9i database.  This is referred to in the Value Analysis Report as “Phase 1” of PRSM.  It will include the EA information.

104. Please clarify if all PRSM servers are to be installed within the Teale Infrastructure.  The FSR indicate servers will be deployed at the Districts. 

Answer:  
Since the publication of the FSR, it has been decided that all servers will be at Teale unless the bidder’s proposed solution requires distributed servers.

105. The requirements provided in the RFQI are at a very high level.  Will there be more detail in the RFP?  Will vendor teams have time to discuss requirements with Caltrans during the procurement (i.e., confidential discussions)?

Answer:  
More detailed requirements and RFP procedures will be in the RFP.

106. What is the scope of projects to be converted (i.e., all open) and how many are there?  Is all the data required for the new solution in XPM?   

Answer:  
All of the projects contained within the XPM system.  Refer to RFQI Figure 1 page 17.  

The number of programmed (active) projects in XPM by District as of September 2003.

	Caltrans District
(State County Aligned)
	# of Programmed (Active) Projects
	Average Active Project Length in Years

	01.  Eureka (North Region)
	162
	7.3 

	02.  Redding (North Region)
	280
	6.1 

	03.  Marysville (North Region HQ)
	358
	7.3

	04.  Oakland
	488
	7.6

	05.  San Luis Obispo (Central Region)
	198
	7.3

	06.  Fresno (Central Region HQ)
	273
	6.9

	07.  Los Angeles
	462
	10.9

	08.  San Bernardino
	164
	8.9

	09.  Bishop (Central Region)
	43
	7.3

	10.  Stockton (Central Region)
	225
	7.7

	11.  San Diego 
	390
	6.4

	12.  Irvine
	259
	7.6

	Totals
	3,302
	7.6


107. FSR page 41 states that the vendor will need to use Oracle PMM and Execution methodology.  Does this requirement still apply?

Answer:  
If specific methods are required, they will be specified in the RFP.
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